Malea Michael-Ferrier

From: Bill Barva <BBarva@yvea.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Malea Michael-Ferrier; Todd Carr; Ted Allen; Jesse DeWolfe
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Final Permit for 3367 Apres Ski Way TB-18-822
All,

The PV systems as designed is approved for interconnection with the YVEA electrical system.

Bill Barva, P.E.
Engineer
(970) 871-2244

YAMPA VALLEY
ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION

people - pride «

Steamboat Springs: | Cralg:

221N Elk River Road 3715 East US HWY 40
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 Craig, CO 81626
970-879-1160 | 970-824-6593

WwewLyhea.com

From: Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Todd Carr <tcarr@co.routt.co.us>; Ted Allen <tallen@co.routt.co.us>; Jesse DeWolfe <jdewolfe@co.routt.co.us>; Bill
Barva <BBarva@yvea.com>

Subject: UPDATE: Final Permit for 3367 Apres Ski Way TB-18-822

Importance: High

All-

The attached resubmittal is loaded into VP & BlueBeam for review. Please note that the system is now larger than
originally submitted.

Thank you!

Malea

From: Colin McCaulley <colin@sunwise-solar.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us>
Subject: Updating Final Permit for 3367 Apres Ski Way TB-18-822

Here is the final permit for the installation we are planning.



The final valuation will now be $17,755. I realize that will likely change our fee, just let me know whatever that
comes to and I can come in and settle balance and pickup permit whenever is convenient.

Thanks so much Malea, apologies for the change.

Colin

Colin McCaulley

Owner / Project Manager
Sunwise Solar, LLC

PO BOX #883137

Steamboat Springs, CO 80488
(970)-819-0840

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by the recipient(s). If you are not the
recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of the contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has
been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived.

This email message or conversation is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.



